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To: Johnson, Cristina L. x5330
Cc: PRA Response
Subject: Re: First Supplemental Response to Public Records Request
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Dear Cristina Johnson, 

Thank you for your response. We would like to receive the Screened Cases Report, and all
other reports identified in your letter, as part of the response to our request. We kindly ask
that you provide those documents on a rolling basis. Please note, we will
be responding
separately to your asserted exemptions. 

Best, 
Joshua Wilner 

Josh Wilner
B R A U N H A
G E Y  &  B O R D E N  L
L P

San Francisco

351 California Street, 10th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel: (415) 599-0210
 
New York
7 Times Square

27th Floor
New York, NY 10036-6524
Tel: (646) 829-9403

From: Johnson, Cristina L. x5330 <JohnsonCL1@co.monterey.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 3:48 PM
To: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: First Supplemental Response to Public Records Request
 
*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Attached is our first supplemental response to your request for records.
 
 

Cristina Johnson
Deputy District Attorney
Monterey County District Attorney’s Office –
Filing Unit
Public Records Requests
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Brown Act Complaints
P:  831-755-5330
Email: johnsoncl1@co.monterey.ca.us

 
 


